

FCC Test Report

Product Name	: Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN		
	Failover Manager		
Trade Name	: BEC, Billion		
Model No.	: MX-200, MX-200e, M100, MX-200A, MX-200Ae		
FCC ID.	: QI3BIL-MX200A		

Applicant : Billion Electric Co., Ltd.
Address : 8F., No.192, Sec. 2, Zhongxing Rd., Xindian Dist., New Taipei City 231, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Date of Receipt	:	May 26, 2017
Issued Date	:	Jul. 11, 2017
Report No.	:	1760012R-HPUSP49V00
Report Version	:	V3.0
in the second seco	- Antonio	(TAF)



The test results relate only to the samples tested.

The test report shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval of DEKRA Testing and Certification Co., Ltd..



Test Report Certification

Issued Date: Jul. 11, 2017 Report No. : 1760012R-HPUSP49V00



Product Name	:	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,
		WWAN Failover Manager
Applicant	:	Billion Electric Co., Ltd.
Address	:	8F., No.192, Sec. 2, Zhongxing Rd., Xindian Dist., New Taipei
		City 231, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
Manufacturer	:	Billion Electric Co., Ltd.
Model No.	:	MX-200, MX-200e, M100, MX-200A, MX-200Ae
FCC ID.	:	QI3BIL-MX200A
EUT Voltage	:	DC 9-56V
Testing Voltage	:	DC 12V(Power by Adapter AC120V/60Hz)
Trade Name	:	BEC, Billion
Applicable Standard	:	FCC CFR Title 47 Part 2
		FCC CFR Title 47 Part 22 Subpart H
		FCC CFR Title 47 Part 24 Subpart E
		ANSI/TIA-603-D-2010
Test Lab	:	Hsin Chu Laboratory
		No.372-2, Sec. 4, Zhongxing Rd., Zhudong Township, Hsinchu
		County 310 Taiwan
		TEL ++886_3-582-8001 / EAX++886_3-582-8958
Test Result		Complied
	•	Complica
		D Ca
Documented By		- Charley
		(Demi Chang / Senior Engineering Adm. Specialist)
Tested By		TUR SI
		Jupo sheh
		(JuBo Shen / Senior Engineer)
		Dud Wang
Approved By		
		0 5
		(Roy Wang / Director)



Revision History

Report No.	Version	Description	Issued Date
1760012R-HPUSP49V00	V3.0	Initial issue of report.	Jul. 11, 2017



Laboratory Information

We, **DEKRA Testing and Certification Co., Ltd.**, are an independent RF consultancy that was established the whole facility in our laboratories. The test facility has been accredited/accepted (audited or listed) by the following related bodies in compliance with ISO 17025 specified testing scopes:

Taiwan R.O.C.	:	TAF, Accreditation Number: 3024
USA	:	FCC, Registration Number: 834100
Canada	_	IC, Submission No: 181665 /
Canada	IC Regi	IC Registration Number: 22397-1 / 22397-2 / 22397-3

The related certificate for our laboratories about the test site and management system can be downloaded from DEKRA Testing and Certification Co., Ltd. Web Site:

http://www.dekra.com.tw/english/about/certificates.aspx?bval=5

The address and introduction of DEKRA Testing and Certification Co., Ltd. laboratories can be founded in our Web site : http://www.dekra.com.tw/index_en.aspx

If you have any comments, Please don't hesitate to contact us. Our test sites as below:

- 1 No. 75-2, 3rd Lin, WangYe Keng, Yonghxing Tsuen, Qionglin Shiang, Hsinchu County 307, Taiwan (R.O.C.) TEL:+886-3-592-8858 / FAX:+886-3-592-8859 E-Mail : <u>info.tw@dekra.com</u>
- 2 No.372, Sec. 4, Zhongxing Rd., Zhudong Township, Hsinchu County 31061, Taiwan TEL: +886-3-582-8001 / FAX: +886-3-582-8958 E-Mail : info.tw@dekra.com
- 3 No.372-2, Sec. 4, Zhongxing Rd., Zhudong Township, Hsinchu County 31061, Taiwan TEL: +886-3-582-8001 / FAX: +886-3-582-8958 E-Mail : info.tw@dekra.com



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Desc	ription	Page
1.	General Information	7
1.1.	EUT Description	7
1.2.	Mode of Operation	9
1.3.	Tested System Details	
1.4.	Configuration of Tested System	
1.5.	EUT Exercise Software	
2.	Technical Test	11
2.1.	Summary of Test Result	11
2.2.	Test Environment	11
3.	Peak Output Power	
3.1.	Test Equipment	
3.2.	Test Setup	
3.3.	Limit	14
3.4.	Test Procedure	14
3.5.	Uncertainty	14
3.6.	Test Result	
4.	Occupied Bandwidth	21
4.1.	Test Equipment	21
4.2.	Test Setup	21
4.3.	Limit	
4.4.	Test Procedure	
4.5.	Uncertainty	
4.6.	Test Result	23
5.	Spurious Emission At Antenna Terminals (+/- 1MHz)	47
5.1.	Test Equipment	
5.2.	Test Setup	
5.3.	Limit	
5.4.	Test Procedure	
5.5.	Uncertainty	
5.6.	Test Result	
6.	Spurious Emission	51
6.1.	Test Equipment	51
6.2.	Test Setup	51
6.3.	Limit	
6.4.	Test Procedure	
6.5.	Uncertainty	53
6.6.	Test Result	
7.	Frequency Stability Under Temperature & Voltage Variations	
7.1.	Test Equipment	
7.2.	Test Setup	
7.3.	Limit	
7.4.	Test Procedure	
7.5.	Uncertainty	
7.6.	Test Result	

DEKRA

8.	Peak to Average Ratio	171
8.1.	Test Equipment	171
8.2.	Test Setup	171
8.3.	Limits	171
8.4.	Test Procedure	171
8.5.	Uncertainty	172
8.6.	Test Result	173
Attach	ment 1	175
	Test Setup Photograph	175
Attach	ment 2	183
	EUT External Photograph	183
Attach	ment 3	189
	EUT Internal Photograph	189



1. General Information

1.1. EUT Description

Product Name	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	
	WWAN Failover Manager	
Model No.	MX-200, MX-200e, M100, MX-200A, MX-200Ae	
Trade Name	BEC, Billion	
Tx Frequency Range	WCDMA Band 2: 1852.4-1907.6 MHz	
	WCDMA Band 5: 826.4-846.6 MHz	
Rx Frequency Range	WCDMA Band 2: 1932.4-1987.6 MHz	
	WCDMA Band 5: 871.4-891.6 MHz	
Type of Modulation	WCDMA: QPSK (Uplink); HSDPA/HSUPA: QPSK	
HW Version	1.011	
SW Version	1.04.1.103p	

Antenna Information	
Antenna Type	Dipole Antenna
Antenna Gain	0.71 dBi (700-960MHz)
	3.7 dBi (1710-2700MHz)
	4.5 dBi (GPS)

Accessory Information	
Power Adapter	Billion, BA018-120120AXU
	I/P: 100-240V ~ 0.5A 50/60Hz
	O/P: 12V===1.2A
	Cable Out: Non-Shielded, 2m.
LTE Antenna	Cortec Technology Inc., AN0727-64DP5BSM (2pcs)
GPS Antenna	Cortec Technology Inc., AG1575-0250SM (1pcs)

Note:

1. This Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager included WCDMA Band 2, WCDMA Band 4 and WCDMA Band 5 transmitting and receiving function.



- 2. The different of the each model is shown as below:
 - * BEC MX-200 / BEC MX-200A : MXConnect M2M Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router
 - * BEC MX-200e / BEC MX-200Ae : WWAN Failover Manager
 - * Billion M100 : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router

	MX-200	MX-200A	M100	MX-200e	MX-200Ae
Trade Name	В	EC	Billion	E	BEC
Hardware design	PCBA/Layou	ıt/Scheme/ Key	component/hou	ising / interfac	e100% same
LTE antennas(SMA)		Detach	able LTE Anter	ina *2pcs	
GPS antenna (SMA)			1		
SIM slot (2FF)	1				
RS-232 (DB-9)	1				
Ethernet Giga port			2		
Power input	9-56VDC				
External color	Casing: Metal/Black				
Software function	with VPN without VPN				



1.2. Mode of Operation

DEKRA has verified the construction and function in typical operation. All the test modes were carried out with the EUT in normal operation, which was shown in this test report and defined as:

Test Mode	
тх	Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode
	Mode 2: WCDMA Band 5_Idle Mode
	Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode
	Mode 4: WCDMA Band 2_Idle Mode
	Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
	Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
	Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
	Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode



1.3. Tested System Details

The types for all equipments, plus descriptions of all cables used in the tested system (including inserted cards) are:

Product		Manufacturer	Model No.	Serial No.	FCC ID	Power Cord
1	Horn	ELECTRO	EM6961	103326	DoC	
		METRICS				
2	Base Station Simulator	JRC	NJZ-2000	ET00477	DoC	

1.4. Configuration of Tested System



1.5. EUT Exercise Software

1	Setup the EUT as shown in Section 1.4.
2	Turn on the power of all equipment. Horn link with base station.
3	The EUT link with base station and it will continue receive the signal from WCDMA function.
4	Repeat the above procedure.



2. Technical Test

2.1. Summary of Test Result

Performed Item	FCC References	Result
Peak Output Power	FCC Part 22.913(a)(2)	
	FCC Part 24.232(b)	Pass
	FCC Part 2.1046	
Occupied Bandwidth	FCC Part 2.1049	Daga
	FCC Part 24.238(b)	r d55
Spurious Emission At Antenna	FCC Part 22.917(a)	
Terminals (+/- 1MHz)	FCC Part 24.238(a)	Pass
	FCC Part 2.1049	
Spurious Emission	FCC Part 2.1051	Daga
	FCC Part 2.1053	r d55
Frequency Stability Under	FCC Part 22.355	
Temperature & Voltage Variations	FCC Part 24.235	Pass
	FCC Part 2.1055	

2.2. Test Environment

Items	Required (IEC 68-1)	Actual
Temperature (°C)	15-35	23
Humidity (%RH)	25-75	52
Barometric pressure (mbar)	860-1060	950-1000

3. Peak Output Power

3.1. Test Equipment

The following test equipments are used during the RF power output tests:

Peak Output Power - Conducted Power Measurement /SR10-H

Instrument	Manufacturer	Model No.	Serial No	Next Cal. Date
Signal & Spectrum Analyzer	R&S	FSVA40	101455	2017/11/27
Multisystem UE Tester	Japan radio	NJZ-2000	ET00477	2017/09/19
Directional Coupler	Agilent	778D	20402	2017/10/06

Peak Output Power - Radiated Power Measurement /CB4-H

Instrument	Manufacturer	Model No.	Serial No	Next Cal. Date
Bilog Antenna	Schaffner	CBL6112B	2891	2017/08/14
Horn Antenna	Schwarzbeck	BBHA 9120	D312	2017/10/25
Pre-Amplifier	EMCI	EMC0031835	980233	2018/02/02
Pre-Amplifier	Schwarzbeck	DBL-1840N506	013	2017/09/29
Pre-Amplifier	Miteq	JS41-001040000-58-5P	1573954	2017/10/04
Horn Antenna	Schwarzbeck	BBHA 9170	203	2017/08/28
Signal & Spectrum Analyzer	R&S	FSV40	101049	2018/01/05

Note: 1. All of the equipment that need to be calibrated are with calibration period of 1 year.

2. EIRP = Substitution Level + Substitution Antenna Gain - Cable Loss.



3.2. Test Setup

Conducted Power Measurement:



Radiated Power Measurement:





3.3. Limit

1) Part 22 H

The ERP of mobile transmitters and auxiliary test transmitters must not exceed 7 Watts.

2) Part 24 E

The EIRP of mobile transmitters and auxiliary test transmitters must not exceed 2 Watts.

3.4. Test Procedure

Conducted Power Measurement:

- a) Place the EUT on a bench and set it in transmitting mode.
- b) Connect a low loss RF cable from the antenna port to a spectrum analyzer and Base Station Simulator by a Directional Couple.
- c) EUT Communicate with Base Station Simulator then selects a channel for testing.
- d) Add a correction factor to the display of spectrum, and then test.

3.5. Uncertainty

The measurement uncertainty is defined as for Conducted Power Measurement \pm 1.2 dB, for Radiated Power Measurement \pm 3.2 dB



3.6. Test Result

Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager			
Test Item	Peak Output Power			
Test Mode	Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode			
Date of Test	2017/02/03	Test Site	SR10-H	

	Peak	Power	Average	e Power	
Frequency (MHz)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Limit (dBm)
826.4	24.49	25.20	21.41	22.12	38
836.6	24.70	25.41	21.53	22.24	38
846.6	24.51	25.22	21.53	22.24	38



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager			
Test Item	Peak Output Power			
Test Mode	Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode			
Date of Test	2017/02/03	Test Site	SR10-H	

	Peak	Power	Average Power		
Frequency (MHz)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Limit (dBm)
1852.4	25.67	29.37	22.47	26.17	33
1880.0	25.61	29.31	22.49	26.19	33
1907.6	25.17	28.87	22.03	25.73	33



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager			
Test Item	Peak Output Power			
Test Mode	Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode			
Date of Test	2017/02/15	Test Site	SR10-H	

	Peak Power		Average Power		
Frequency (MHz)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Limit (dBm)
826.4	28.42	29.41	23.27	24.26	38
836.6	28.56	29.55	23.16	24.15	38
846.6	28.45	29.44	23.22	24.21	38



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager			
Test Item	Peak Output Power			
Test Mode	Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode			
Date of Test	2017/02/15 Test Site SR10-H			

	Peak	Power	Average	e Power	
Frequency (MHz)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Limit (dBm)
826.4	27.62	28.61	23.79	24.78	38
836.6	27.38	28.37	23.68	24.67	38
846.6	27.92	28.91	23.78	24.77	38



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager			
Test Item	Peak Output Power			
Test Mode	Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode			
Date of Test	2017/02/15 Test Site SR10-H			

	Peak Power		Average Power		
Frequency (MHz)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Limit (dBm)
1852.4	25.91	28.72	20.59	23.4	33
1880.0	25.94	28.75	20.44	23.25	33
1907.6	25.71	28.52	20.32	23.13	33



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager			
Test Item	Peak Output Power			
Test Mode	Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode			
Date of Test	2017/02/15 Test Site SR10-H			

	Peak Power		Average Power		
Frequency (MHz)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Reading Level (dBm)	Measure Level (dBm)	Limit (dBm)
1852.4	24.91	27.72	21.05	23.86	33
1880.0	25.08	27.89	21.02	23.83	33
1907.6	24.66	27.47	20.77	23.58	33

4. Occupied Bandwidth

4.1. Test Equipment

The following test equipments are used during the RF power output tests:

Occupied Bandwidth/ SR10-H

Instrument	Manufacturer	Model No.	Serial No	Next Cal. Date
Signal & Spectrum Analyzer	R&S	FSV40	101049	2018/01/22
Multisystem UE Tester	Japan radio	NJZ-2000	ET00477	2017/09/19
Directional Coupler	Agilent	778D	20402	2017/10/06

Note: All equipment upon which need to be calibrated are with calibration period of 1 year.

4.2. Test Setup





4.3. Limit

N/A

4.4. Test Procedure

Using a resolution bandwidth of 3 kHz and a video bandwidth of 10 kHz, the -26dBc points were established and the emission bandwidth determined. The plots below show the resultant display from the Spectrum Analyzer.

4.5. Uncertainty

The measurement uncertainty is defined as ± 10 Hz



4.6. Test Result

Droduct	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,				
FIOUUCI	/WAN Failover Manager				
Test Item	Occupied Bandwidth				
Test Mode	Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode				
Date of Test	2017/02/03	Test Site	SR10-H		

Frequency (MHz)	-26dB BW Measure Level (MHz)	99% BW Measure Level (MHz)	Limit (MHz)
826.4	4.652	4.142	N/A
836.6	4.642	4.137	N/A
846.6	4.602	4.127	N/A



826.4 MHz (-26dB BW)



Date:3FEB.2017 05:38:21





Date:3FEB.2017 05:49:25



836.6 MHz (-26dB BW)



Date:3.FEB.2017 05:40:04





Date: 3 FEB 2017 05:53:30







Date: 3 FEB .2017 05:41:07



846.6 MHz (99% BW)

Date: 3 FEB .2017 05:45:54



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager		
Test Item	Occupied Bandwidth		
Test Mode	Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode		
Date of Test	2017/02/03	Test Site	SR10-H

Frequency (MHz)	-26dB BW Measure Level (MHz)	99% BW Measure Level (MHz)	Limit (MHz)
1852.4	4.642	4.147	N/A
1880.0	4.658	4.153	N/A
1907.6	4.673	4.147	N/A



1852.4 MHz (-26dB BW)



Date:3FEB.2017 05:33:17





Date:3FEB.2017 05:57:12



1880.0 MHz (-26dB BW)



Date:3.FEB.2017 05:32:26





Date:3FEB.2017 05:58:10



1907.6 MHz (-26dB BW)



Date: 3 FEB .2017 05:30:50



1907.6 MHz (99% BW)

Date: 3 FEB .2017 05:59:03



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager		
Test Item	Occupied Bandwidth		
Test Mode	Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode		
Date of Test	017/02/24 Test Site SR10-H		

Frequency (MHz)	-26dB BW Measure Level (MHz)	99% BW Measure Level (MHz)	Limit (MHz)
826.4	4.667	4.1486	N/A
836.6	4.670	4.1506	N/A
846.6	4.642	4.1306	N/A



826.4 MHz (-26dB BW)



826.4 MHz (99% BW)



Date: 24.FEB.2017 11:39:55



836.6 MHz (-26dB BW)







Date: 24.FEB.2017 11:39:23





846.6 MHz (-26dB BW)

Date: 24.FEB.2017 11:05:45



846.6 MHz (99% BW)

Date: 24.FEB.2017 11:38:45



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager			
Test Item	Occupied Bandwidth			
Test Mode	Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode			
Date of Test	2017/02/24	Test Site	SR10-H	

Frequency (MHz)	-26dB BW Measure Level (MHz)	99% BW Measure Level (MHz)	Limit (MHz)
1852.4	4.639	4.1446	N/A
1880.0	4.637	4.1326	N/A
1907.6	4.633	4.1426	N/A



1852.4 MHz (-26dB BW)







Date: 24.FEB.2017 10:47:53


1880.0 MHz (-26dB BW)







Date:24.FEB.2017 10:48:41



1907.6 MHz (-26dB BW)



Date:24.FEB.2017 10:59:32



1907.6 MHz (99% BW)

Date: 24.FEB.2017 10:49:25



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager				
Test Item	Occupied Bandwidth				
Test Mode	Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode				
Date of Test					

Frequency (MHz)	-26dB BW Measure Level (MHz)	99% BW Measure Level (MHz)	Limit (MHz)
826.4	4.675	4.1486	N/A
836.6	4.653	4.1566	N/A
846.6	4.670	4.1476	N/A



826.4 MHz (-26dB BW)







Date:24.FEB.2017 11:36:14



836.6 MHz (-26dB BW)



Date:24.FEB.2017 11:09:14





Date: 24.FEB.2017 11:35:19







Date:24.FEB.2017 11:10:09



846.6 MHz (99% BW)

Date:24.FEB.2017 11:34:33



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager				
Test Item	Occupied Bandwidth				
Test Mode	Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode				
Date of Test	 2017/02/24 Test Site SR10-H				

Frequency (MHz)	-26dB BW Measure Level (MHz)	99% BW Measure Level (MHz)	Limit (MHz)
1852.4	4.630	4.1486	N/A
1880.0	4.609	4.1526	N/A
1907.6	4.662	4.1506	N/A



1852.4 MHz (-26dB BW)







Date: 24.FEB.2017 10:52:08





1880.0 MHz (-26dB BW)







Date: 24.FEB.2017 10:52:52





1907.6 MHz (-26dB BW)

Date: 24.FEB.2017 10:54:21



1907.6 MHz (99% BW)

Date: 24.FEB.2017 10:53:22

5. Spurious Emission At Antenna Terminals (+/- 1MHz)

5.1. Test Equipment

The following test equipments are used during the RF power output tests:

Spurious Emission At Antenna	Terminals (+	-/- 1MHz)/ SR10-H
------------------------------	--------------	-------------------

Instrument	Manufacturer	Model No.	Serial No	Next Cal. Date
Signal & Spectrum Analyzer	R&S	FSV40	101049	2018/01/22
Multisystem UE Tester	Japan radio	NJZ-2000	ET00477	2017/09/19
Directional Coupler	Agilent	778D	20402	2017/10/06

Note: All equipments upon which need to be calibrated are with calibration period of 1 year.

5.2. Test Setup



5.3. Limit

The power of any emission outside of the authorized operating frequency ranges must be attenuated below the transmitting power (P) by a factor of at least 43 + 10log(P) dB.

5.4. Test Procedure

In the 1MHz bands immediately outside and adjacent to the frequency block a resolution bandwidth of at least one percent of the emission bandwidth of the fundamental emission of the transmitter may be employed to measure the out of band Emissions.

5.5. Uncertainty

The measurement uncertainty is defined as \pm 1.2 dB.



5.6. Test Result

Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager				
Test Item	Spurious Emission At Antenna Terminals (+/- 1MHz)				
Test Mode	Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode				
Date of Test	2017/02/03 Test Site SR10-H				



Date:3.FEB.2017 07:27:02





826.4 MHz

Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager			
Test Item	Spurious Emission At Antenna Terminals (+/- 1MHz)			
Test Mode	Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode			
Date of Test	2017/02/03	Test Site	SR10-H	

DEKRA



1852.4 MHz

Date:3.FEB.2017 07:45:26

1907.6 MHz



6. Spurious Emission

6.1. Test Equipment

The following test equipments are used during the radiated emission test: Conducted Spurious Emission /SR10-H

Instrument	Manufacturer Model No.		Serial No	Next Cal. Date
Signal & Spectrum Analyzer	R&S	FSV40	101049	2018/01/22
Multisystem UE Tester	Japan radio	NJZ-2000	ET00477	2017/09/19
Directional Coupler	Agilent	778D	20402	2017/10/06

Radiated Spurious Emission /CB4-H

Instrument	Manufacturer	Model No.	Serial No	Next Cal. Date
Bilog Antenna	Schaffner	CBL6112B	2891	2017/08/14
Horn Antenna	Schwarzbeck	BBHA 9120	D312	2017/10/25
Pre-Amplifier	EMCI	EMC0031835	980233	2018/02/02
Pre-Amplifier	Schwarzbeck	DBL-1840N506	013	2017/09/29
Pre-Amplifier Miteq		JS41-001040000-58-5P	1573954	2017/10/04
Horn Antenna	Schwarzbeck	BBHA 9170	203	2017/08/28
Signal & Spectrum	R&S	FSV40	101049	2018/01/22
Analyzer				

Note: 1. All equipments that need to be calibrated are with calibration period of 1 year.

2. EIRP = Substitution Level + Substitution Antenna Gain - Cable Loss.

6.2. Test Setup

Conducted Spurious Measurement:





Radiated Spurious Measurement:



6.3. Limit

The power of any emission outside of the authorized operating frequency ranges must be attenuated below the transmitting power (P) by a factor of at least 43 + 10log (P) dB.

6.4. Test Procedure

Conducted Spurious Measurement:

- a) Place the EUT on a bench and set it in transmitting mode.
- b) Connect a low loss RF cable from the antenna port to a spectrum analyzer and BASE STATION SIMULATOR by a Directional Couple.
- c) EUT Communicate with BASE STATION SIMULATOR then selects a channel for testing.
- d) Add a correction factor to the display of spectrum, and then test.
- e) The resolution bandwidth of the spectrum analyzer was set at 1 MHz, sufficient scans were taken to show the out of band Emission if any up to 10th harmonic.

Radiated Spurious Measurement:

a) The measurement is divided into the Preliminary Measurement and the Final Measurement. The suspected frequencies are searched for in Preliminary Measurement with the measurement antenna kept pointed at the source of the emission both in azimuth and elevation, with the polarization of the antenna oriented for maximum response. The antenna is pointed at an angle towards the source of the emission, and the EUT is rotated in both height and polarization to maximize the measured emission. The emission is kept within the illumination area of the 3 dB bandwidth of the antenna. The worst radiated emission is measured on the Final Measurement.

- b) The EUT shall be placed at the specified height on a support, and in the position closest to normal use as declared by provider.
- c) The test antenna shall be oriented initially for vertical polarization and shall be chosen to correspond to the frequency of the transmitter
- d) The output of the test antenna shall be connected to the measuring receiver.
- e) The transmitter shall be switched on and the measuring receiver shall be tuned to the frequency of the transmitter under test.
- f) The test antenna shall be raised and lowered through the specified range of height until a maximum signal level is detected by the measuring receiver.
- g) The transmitter shall then be rotated through 360° in the horizontal plane, until the maximum signal level is detected by the measuring receiver.
- h) The test antenna shall be raised and lowered again through the specified range of height until a maximum signal level is detected by the measuring receiver.
- i) The maximum signal level detected by the measuring receiver shall be noted.
- j) The transmitter shall be replaced by a substitution antenna.
- k) The substitution antenna shall be orientated for vertical polarization and the length of the substitution antenna shall be adjusted to correspond to the frequency of the transmitter.
- I) The substitution antenna shall be connected to a calibrated signal generator.
- m) If necessary, the input attenuator setting of the measuring receiver shall be adjusted in order to increase the sensitivity of the measuring receiver.
- n) The test antenna shall be raised and lowered through the specified range of height to ensure that the maximum signal is received.
- o) The input signal to the substitution antenna shall be adjusted to the level that produces a level detected by the measuring receiver, that is equal to the level noted while the transmitter radiated power was measured, corrected for the change of input attenuator setting of the measuring receiver.
- p) The measurement shall be repeated with the test antenna and the substitution antenna orientated for horizontal polarization.
- q) The measure of the effective radiated power is the larger of the two levels recorded at the input to the substitution antenna, corrected for gain of the substitution antenna if necessary.
- r) The frequency range was checked up to 10th harmonic.

6.5. Uncertainty

The measurement uncertainty is defined as for Conducted Power Measurement \pm 1.2 dB, for Radiated Power Measurement \pm 3.2 dB



6.6. Test Result

Conducted Test

Draduat	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,					
Product	WWAN Failover Manager					
Test Item	Spurious Emission					
Test Mode	Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode					
Date of Test						



826.4 MHz

Date:3.FEB.2017 07:19:02



836.6 MHz

Spectrum	1]								[₩
Ref Leve	41.00 dBm	Offset	11.00 dB 😑	RBW 1 MHz					
Att 1Pk Max	40 aB	SWI	79.9 ms 📟	VBW 1 MHZ	Mode S	weep			
					M	1[1]		83	21.50 dBm 35.952 MHz
30 dBm									
M1									
20 dBm									
10 dBm									
0 dBm									
-10 dBm	01 10 000	dBm							
-20 dBm	01 -13.000	ивні							a de an de altre de la
و رو المعالم	and the superior			these better beauty					
an and the particular	tring to the second								
-40 dBm									
-50 dBm									
Start 30.0	MHz			32001	pts			Stop	 20.0 GHz
					Mea	suring		1/1	13.02.2017 07:17:09

Date:3.FEB.2017 07:17:09

846.6 MHz

Spectrum	ι								
Ref Level	41.00 dBm	Offset	11.00 dB 👄	RBW 1 MHz					
Att	40 dB	SWT	79.9 ms 👄	VBW 1 MHz	Mode S	iweep			
⊖1Pk Max									
					M	1[1]			21.68 dBm
								. 84	5.936 MHz
30 dBm									
M1									
20 dBm-									
10 00									
10 0811									
0 dBm									
-10 dBm		10							
	D1 -13.000	dBm							
-20 dBm								الماطية بالمصح المجالج	الانتأ فالاباني مساكر
		أربعه وليلوز المرار	Later and Later	lind a second second li			No. of Lot of Lot of Lot	and the second second	
اسردوني فالمسعين	a surface and the second second	manual distances							
above the second	and the second								
-40 dBm									
-50 dBm									
Start 30.0	MHz		1	3200	1 nts			Stor	20.0 GHz
)(0200				4.90	3.02.2017
L I					l Mea	suring		4/18	

Date:3.FEB.2017 07:20:15



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager						
Test Item	Spurious Emission						
Test Mode	Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode						
Date of Test	2017/02/03	Test Site	СВ4-Н				

Spectrun	n								
Ref Leve	41.00 dBm	Offset	11.00 dB 👄	RBW 1 MHz	2				
Att 🗧	40 dB	SWT	79.9 ms 👄	VBW 1 MHz	2 Mode S	Sweep			
⊖1Pk Max	1		1						
					M	1[1]		1.0	22.58 dBm
00 ID						1	1	1.0	J3140 GHZ
30 dBm									
Ţ									
20 dBm									
10 dBm									
0 dBm									
-10 dBm									
	D1 -13.000	dBm							
-20 dBm—							المحال المحالي المسالي ال	الم المراجع الم	فيلاقا والمحاول
20 0.0.11			and the state	and the second states and	Henry Land		the state of the state of the	Antonia	And shakes
. Hereit Hillshop av al.	A	Paperson of the second	and the second	¹⁶ 0 ₁₀ April (0) - Alby (0)					
والمعادين الماتك محص	And a subscription of the second second								
-40 dBm									
-50 dBm									
Start 30.0	MHz			3200	1 pts			Stop	20.0 GHz
					Mea	suring		1,20	03.02.2017

1852.4 MHz

Date:3FEB.2017 06:03:26



1880.0 MHz



Date:3FEB.2017 06:02:36





Date: 3 FEB 2017 06:01:23



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,							
	WWAN Failover Manager							
Test Item	Spurious Emission							
Test Mode	Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode							
Date of Test	2017/02/24	Test Site	CB4-H					

Spectrum	1 I								
Ref Leve	1 37.70 dBm	Offset	27.70 dB 😑	RBW 1 MHz		_			
Att IPk Max	20 aB	SWI	79.9 ms 🖷	VBW 1 MHz	Mode S	Sweep			
30 dBm					M	1[1]	1	8	21.57 dBm 27.70 MHz
M1 20 dBm									
10 cBm									
0 dBm									
-10 dBm									
-20 dBm	D1 -13.000	dBm							
-30 dBm		لملاسعة الجميط برواسات		And Louis Links		A CONTRACTOR	New Market		
		and a second second							
-40 uBiii									
-50 dBm									
-60 dBm	MHz			1000	1 nts			Ston	20.0 GHz
				1000	Mea	suring		4/0	4.02.2017 11:17:20

826.4 MHz

Date:24.FEB.2017 11:17:21



836.6 MHz

Spectrur	n]								
Ref Leve	1 37.70 dBm	Offset	27.70 dB 👄	RBW 1 MH:	Z				,
Att Att Att	20 dB	SWT	79.9 ms 😑	VBW 1 MH:	z Mode S	iweep			
30 dBm					М	1[1]		. 8	21.62 dBm 37.70 MHz
M1									
20 d <mark>B</mark> m									
10 dBm									
0 dBm									
-10 dBm—	-D1 -13.000	dBm							
-20 dBm—							L. Ualla Mill	الارتقادة والمتعالم	
-30 dBm			a share have been share as	land dependent of the later Interpretation of the second					AND
-40 UBIII									
-50 dBm									
-60 dBm				1000	1 ntc			Cton	20.0.0.0.1.
start 30.0				1000	1 pts			stop	4.02.2017
					, Mea	sunnig			

Date:24.FEB.2017 11:17:49





Date: 24.FEB.2017 11:18:08



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager						
Test Item	Spurious Emission						
Test Mode	Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode						
Date of Test	ate of Test 2017/02/24 Test Site CB4-H						

1852.4 MHz

Spectrum									
Ref Level	37.70 dBm	Offset	27.70 dB 😑	RBW 1 MHz	2				
🗕 Att	20 dB	SWT	79.9 ms 😑	VBW 1 MHa	Mode S	Sweep			
●1Pk Max									
					M	1[1]			21.05 dBm
30 dBm						1	I	8	825.72 MHz
M1									
20 👍 m — — —									
10 0000									
-10 dBm	1 -13 000	dBm							
	/1 15,555	abin							
-20 dBm							يلا يا ال	و بر رومار ه	المراقبين الاربار فرا
			La La Malina	يسري ومشارك ورياسا	al at writes which a	and the standard			All and a second se
-30 dBm	L. Jacobson & D. Marcine			labor A participants for anti-	ing and the second states of the	And with the			
	and fulfille and some first of the								
-40 dBm									
-50 dBm									
-60 dBm									
Start 30.0 M	/IHz		1	1000	1 pts	1	I	Stop	20.0 GHz
<u> </u>					Mea	suring		120	24.02.2017

Date: 24.FEB.2017 10:46:10



1880.0 MHz

Spectrur	n]							
Ref Leve	al 37.70 dBm	Offset	27.70 dB 👄	RBW 1 MHz	2			
Att	20 dE	SWT	79.9 ms 😑	VBW 1 MH	Mode S	iweep		
● TEK M9X	1	1	1		м	1[1]		21 14 dBm
30 dBm						-[-]	8	35.71 MHz
M1								
20 dBm-								
10 dBm								
0 dBm								
o abiii								
-10 dBm—								
	-D1 -13.000	dBm						
-20 dBm—							 an dada a tina a tida ada	ي. من <mark>الداخلي</mark> ة من الم
		ه ماريد ا	and the second second	المريبة فالتلافي هريانه		water and the second		
-30 dBm—	and the second second	and the second second	un autoriter.					
-40 dBm—								
-50 dBm—								
-60 dBm-				1000	1 nts		Ston	20.0.047
50010 30.0				1000	I pro	suring	 atup	4.02.2017
							-	

Date:24.FEB.2017 10:45:46



Spectrum	1 I								
Ref Leve	1 37.70 dBm	Offset	27.70 dB 👄	RBW 1 MHz					
Att	20 dB	SWT	79.9 ms 👄	VBW 1 MHz	Mode 9	Sweep			
⊖1Pk Max									
					M	1[1]			20.96 dBm
30 dBm						1	I	8	45.69 MHz
MI									
20 48 m									
20 0011									
10 dBm									
0 dB <mark>m</mark>									
-10 dBm-									
	D1 -13.000	dBm							
-20 UBIII			1					الرامين ويشطلهم	Acres Acresting
				القعرف أحفاله وسالا				The former parts of	
-30 dBm	المحالية المراجع	الي معالم ويوني المراجعة. التي معمال من وطرو المراجعة	and the second	hallen h _{er ber} rechtlich bie die sen die s					
	and the second property of the								
-40 dBm									
-50 dBm									
60 dBm									
-ou asm	MI 1-			10001	Into			0+	20.0.011-
start 30.0	MHZ			10001	t pts			stop	20.0 GHZ
	Л				Mea	suring		LXI	10 15 12 //

Date: 24.FEB.2017 10:45:12



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,						
FIOUUCI	WWAN Failover Manager						
Test Item	Spurious Emission	Spurious Emission					
Test Mode	Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode						
Date of Test	2017/02/24	Test Site	CB4-H				

Spectrum	ι								
Ref Level	37.70 dBm	Offset	27.70 dB 😑	RBW 1 MHz	:				
🗕 Att	20 dB	SWT	79.9 ms 👄	VBW 1 MHz	Mode S	weep			
⊖1Pk Max									
					M	1[1]			21.59 dBm
30 dBm						1	I	1.	85410 GHz
M1									
20 dBm									
10 dBm									
0 dBm									
-10 dBm-									
	D1 -13.000	dBm							
-20 dBm									
-20 00111			1.1.beck			المراقب بمريد		Mathanson B.	and an a share of the
20 d0		يعلمه المحادث	under ster starting	and the second s			particular and the second	a fair fair an	an a
ليسي <mark>العاليياني</mark>		the production of the little							
a Alter Charles and P	Alleren								
-40 dBm									
-50 dBm									
-60 dBm-									
Start 30.0	MHZ			1000:	1 pts			Stop	20.0 GHz
					Mea	suring		1/0	es02.2017 11:21:02

826.4 MHz

Date:24.FEB.2017 11:21:02



836.6 MHz

Spectrur	n								
Ref Leve	1 37.70 dBm	Offset	27.70 dB 👄	RBW 1 MHz	2				
Att IDk Mov	20 dB	SWT	79.9 ms 😑	VBW 1 MHz	Mode S	iweep			
					м	1[1]			21.06 dBm
30 dBm								1.	88200 GHz
20 dBm	1								
10 dBm									
0 dBm									
-10 dBm—	D1 -13.000	dBm							
-20 dBm—						للا الم الم	الم القرر الح	والمعادية والمروانية والتحديق	والمتعادية والمطار الم
20. d0m		and the state of the state	a salar a la salar a	Margin Bastalasina b				and the first have shown	A MANUTANI AND AND
of the second		And the second							
-40 dBm—									
-50 dBm—									
-60 dBm-	MH7			1000	1 nts			Stor	20.0 GHz
)[1000	Mea	suring		4/4	4.02.2017

Date: 24.FEB.2017 11:21:32

846.6 MHz

Spectrum	1 I								
Ref Leve	1 37.70 dBm	Offset	27.70 dB 😑	RBW 1 MHz	:				
Att	20 dB	SWT	79.9 ms 👄	VBW 1 MHz	Mode S	Sweep			
⊖1Pk Max									
30 dBm					M	41[1] 21.26 dBi 1.90600 GH			
M									
20 dBm									
10 dBm									
0 dBm									
-10 dBm	-D1 -13 000	dBm							
-20 dBm								antan A	1. 1.1.16.10.1
-30 dBm	I	والأفريق والمعاريد	A STATE OF STATE	i la _{colo} di la la dagla da Mangangana di anggang					
-40 dBm									
-50 dBm									
-60 dBm	MI 1-			1000	1 ntc			Ct	20.0.011-
start 30.0	MHZ			1000	1 pts			Stop	20.0 GHz
	Л				Mea	suring		4,70	410212017

Date: 24.FEB.2017 11:21:56



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager				
Test Item	Spurious Emission					
Test Mode	Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode					
Date of Test	2017/02/24	Test Site	CB4-H			

M1 20.20.dbm M1(1) 20.20.dbm 30 dbm M1 1.85408 GHz 1.85408 GHz 20 dbm Interview Interview Interview -10 dbm Interview Interview Interview -20 dbm Interview Interview Interview -30 dbm Interview Interview Interview -40 dbm Interview Interview Interview -50 dbm Interview Interview Interview -60 dbm Interview Interview	Spectrun	n								
Att 20 dB SWT 79.9 ms VBW 1 MHz Mode Sweep 1Pk Max	Ref Leve	I 37.70 dBm	Offset 2	27.70 dB 👄	RBW 1 MHz	!				
IPk Max M1[1] 20.20 dBm 30 dBm M1[1] 1.85408 GHz 20 dBm M1 M1 M1 20 dBm M1 M1 M1 10 dBm M1 M1 M1 M1 0 dBm M1 M1 M1 M1 -10 dBm M1 M1 M1 M1 -20 dBm M1 M1 M1 M1 -30 dBm M1 M1 M1 M1 -30 dBm M1 M1 M1 M1 M1 -30 dBm M1 M1 M1 M1 M1 M1 -30 dBm M1	Att	20 dB	SWT	79.9 ms 😑	VBW 1 MHz	: Mode S	Sweep			
30 dBm M1[1] 20.20 dBm 20 dBm 1.85408 GHz 20 dBm 1.85408 GHz 10 dBm 1.85408 GHz 10 dBm 1.85408 GHz 10 dBm 1.85408 GHz 20 dBm 1.85408 GHz 10 dBm 1.85408 GHz 10 dBm 10 dBm -10 dBm 1.85408 GHz -20 dBm 1.85408 GHz -30 dBm 1.85408 GHz -40 dBm 1.85408 GHz -50 dBm 10001 pts Stop 20.0 GHz	⊖1Pk Max									1
30 dBm 1.85408 GHz 20 dBm 1.85408 GHz 20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm -10 dBm 10 dBm -20 dBm 10 dBm -30 dBm 10 dBm -20 dBm 10 dBm -20 dBm 10 dBm -20 dBm 10 dBm -20 dBm 10 dBm -30 dBm 10 dBm -40 dBm 10 dBm -50 dBm 10001 pts Stop 20.0 GHz 240201						M	1[1]			20.20 dBm
20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm -10 dBm 11 -13.000 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm -20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm -30 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm -30 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm -20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm -30 dBm 1000 pts Stop 20.0 GHz	30 dBm								1.	85408 GHz
20 dBm 10 dBm										
20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 0 dBm 0 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm -10 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 10 dBm -20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm -20 dBm 10001 pts Stop 20.0 GHz	MI									
10 dBm <td>20 dBm-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	20 dBm-									
10 dBm 0 dBm -10 dBm 0 1 -13.000 dBm -20 dBm 0 1 -13.000 dBm -30 dBm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0										
0 dBm -10 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -30 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -10 d	10 dBm									
0 dBm -10 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -40 dBm -40 dBm -50 d										
-10 dBm -10 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -30 dBm -30 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -10	0 dBm									
-10 dBm -10 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -30 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -10	o dom									
-20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -30 dBm -30 dBm -30 dBm -30 dBm -40 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -1000 pts -1000 pts										
-20 dBm -30 dBm -30 dBm -30 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -70	-10 dBm-	D1 -12 000	dBm							
-20 dBm -30 dBm -40 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -60 dBm -50 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -70		DI -13,000								
-30 dBm -40 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -60 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -70 dB	-20 dBm									
-30 dBm -40 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -50 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -70				ويطلبهم يؤ	م	المربية والمربية	الالدرية أوريت فأمراري	- APRIL PROPERTY		
-40 dBm -50 dBm -60 dBm Start 30.0 MHz 10001 pts Stop 20.0 GHz 2402.207	-30 dBm-		an set with the start			and the state of	and the second second	and, and a		'
-40 dBm -50 dBm -60 dBm Start 30.0 MHz 10001 pts Stop 20.0 GHz	المقدان والتقادريني		and a second second second							
-50 dBm -60 dBm Start 30.0 MHz 10001 pts Stop 20.0 GHz 2402207	40 40									
-50 dBm -60 dBm Start 30.0 MHz 10001 pts Stop 20.0 GHz 2402/207	-40 aBm									
-50 dBm -60 dBm Start 30.0 MHz 10001 pts Stop 20.0 GHz 24.02.2017										
-60 dBm	-50 dBm									
-60 dBm										
Start 30.0 MHz 10001 pts Stop 20.0 GHz 24.02.2017	-60 dBm									
Manual 1997 24.02.2017	Start 30.0	MHz	1	1	1000	1 pts	1		Stop	20.0 GHz
		Y				Mea	surina		120	4.02.2017

1852.4 MHz

Date:24.FEB.2017 10:43:16



1880.0 MHz

Mit Offset 27.70 dB RBW 1 MHz Att 20 8WT 79.9 ms VBW 1 Mde Sweep 1Pk Max 30 MI[1] 19.79 dBm 1.88203 GHz 30 MI MI[1] 19.79 dBm 1.88203 GHz 20 MI MI Image: State	Spectrur	n]								
Att 20 dB Swr 79.9 ms VBW 1 MHz Mode Sweep 11Pk Max	Ref Leve	l 37.70 dBm	Offset	27.70 dB 😑	RBW 1 MHz	2				
10 K Max M1[1] 19.79 dBm 30 dBm M1[1] 1.88203 GHz 20 dBm M1 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 1.3.000 dBm 10 dBm 20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 1.1.000 dBm 1.0.000 dBm 20 dBm 1.0.000 dBm 1.0.000 dBm 20 dBm 1.0.000 dBm 1.0.000 dBm 30 dBm 1.0.000 dBm 1.0.000 dBm 40 dBm 1.0.000 dBm 1.0.000 dBm 50 dBm 1.0.000 tBts Stop 20.0 GHz	Att	20 dB	SWT	79.9 ms 😑	VBW 1 MHz	: Mode S	iweep			
30 dBm 19.79 dBm 20 dBm 1.88203 GHz 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 20 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 10 dBm 20 dBm 10 dBm 30 dBm 10 dBm	⊖1PK Max		1	1			4543			10.70.40
30 dBm M1 10 dBm						IM	1[1]		1.	19.79 dBm 88203 GHz
20 dBm 10 dBm <td>30 dBm</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	30 dBm									
20 dBm 10 dBm <td>M</td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	M	1								
10 dBm <td>20 dBm</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	20 dBm									
10 dBm 0 dBm										
0 dBm	10 dBm									
0 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -20 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -30 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -30 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -30 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -50 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm										
10 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -40 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -50 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -50 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -50 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -50 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -50 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -50 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm	0 dBm									
10 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm 01 -13.000 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm 30 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -40 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -50 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -60 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm -60 dBm -20 dBm -20 dBm										
-20 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -20 dBm -30 dBm -20 dBm -40 dBm -20 dBm -50 dBm -20 dBm -60 dBm -20 dBm -50 dBm -20 dBm	-10 dBm—									
20 dBm 30 dBm 40 dBm 50 dBm 60 dBm 61 data and a state of the sta		13.000	dBm							
30 dBm <td>-20 dBm—</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>للمان في</td> <td>a sector de se</td> <td></td>	-20 dBm—							للمان في	a sector de se	
30 dBm 40 dBm 50 dBm 60 dBm 60 dBm 10001 pts 10001 pts 1000				- Indian	الدورية ويرتب والمعاد	فلاريهم الشمالة	الم بيدينا حمد ا		a the second	
40 dBm -50 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -60 dBm -61	-30 dBm—	A Laller & planter	A DESCRIPTION OF A DESC		dates a select offeren and	Anna ann an Air an A	synetic syntheset			
40 dBm -50 dBm -60 dBm -70		And a standard for the								
-50 dBm	-40 dBm—									
-50 dBm										
-60 dBm	-50 dBm									
-60 dBm										
Start 30.0 MHz 10001 pts Stop 20.0 GHz Main and the summary of	-60 dBm									
Measuring 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Start 30.0	MHz		L	1000	1 pts			Stop	20.0 GHz
		Π				Mea	suring		1/0	4.02.2017

Date:24.FEB.2017 10:42:48



Spectrun	n								
Ref Leve	1 37.70 dBm	Offset	27.70 dB 👄	RBW 1 MHz	!				
Att	20 dB	SWT	79.9 ms 👄	VBW 1 MHz	: Mode S	weep			
😑 1Pk Max									
					M	1[1]			19.34 dBm
30 dBm						1	I	1.	90599 GHz
D0 d0m									
20 ubiii—									
10 dBm									
0 dBm			+						
-10 dBm									
	D1 -13.000	dBm							
-20 dBm-									
20 0011			1.0.00				المحافظية ليطرب	A Surger and the second second	فالمتأخ فالتراج ومصادره
			La concerta de la con		an an airte a le bha an Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna		No. Contraction	and a subsection of a	
-30 dBm—			app.						
a distanti da anti da anti da anti									
-40 dBm—									
-50 dBm									
-60 dBm									
Start 30.0	MHz	1	1	1000	1 pts	1	1	Stop	20.0 GHz
)(curin a d		1.141	4.02.2017
						sunng		and the second s	

Date: 24.FEB.2017 10:42:06



Radiated Test

30MHz-1GHz Spurious

Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_CLASS_B_03M_QP	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_FCC_EFS_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode_836.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBuV)	(dBuV/m)	(dB)	(dBuV/m)	
1		127.766	-21.232	42.734	21.503	-21.997	43.500	QUASIPEAK
2		220.101	-22.050	46.240	24.191	-21.809	46.000	QUASIPEAK
3		300.021	-19.403	46.486	27.083	-18.917	46.000	QUASIPEAK
4		415.439	-15.698	42.446	26.749	-19.251	46.000	QUASIPEAK
5		477.222	-14.529	40.710	26.181	-19.819	46.000	QUASIPEAK
6	*	628.818	-12.109	41.293	29.184	-16.816	46.000	QUASIPEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_CLASS_B_03M_QP	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_FCC_EFS_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode_836.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBuV)	(dBuV/m)	(dB)	(dBuV/m)	
1		184.506	-23.878	51.711	27.833	-15.667	43.500	QUASIPEAK
2	*	300.021	-19.403	50.049	30.646	-15.354	46.000	QUASIPEAK
3		410.493	-15.527	42.736	27.209	-18.791	46.000	QUASIPEAK
4		487.115	-14.285	44.442	30.156	-15.844	46.000	QUASIPEAK
5		578.771	-13.343	41.323	27.980	-18.020	46.000	QUASIPEAK
6		624.357	-11.956	40.762	28.807	-17.193	46.000	QUASIPEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_CLASS_B_03M_QP	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_FCC_EFS_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 2: WCDMA Band 5_Idle Mode_836.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBuV)	(dBuV/m)	(dB)	(dBuV/m)	
1		128.736	-21.243	43.701	22.458	-21.042	43.500	QUASIPEAK
2		224.272	-21.777	47.618	25.841	-20.159	46.000	QUASIPEAK
3		300.021	-19.403	49.026	29.623	-16.377	46.000	QUASIPEAK
4		408.553	-15.549	43.600	28.051	-17.949	46.000	QUASIPEAK
5		512.139	-13.583	40.446	26.864	-19.136	46.000	QUASIPEAK
6	*	671.591	-11.466	41.913	30.447	-15.553	46.000	QUASIPEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_CLASS_B_03M_QP	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_FCC_EFS_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 2: WCDMA Band 5_Idle Mode_836.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBuV)	(dBuV/m)	(dB)	(dBuV/m)	
1	*	184.215	-23.894	53.412	29.519	-13.981	43.500	QUASIPEAK
2		299.924	-19.404	50.298	30.894	-15.106	46.000	QUASIPEAK
3		405.740	-15.612	42.850	27.239	-18.761	46.000	QUASIPEAK
4		472.955	-14.553	44.563	30.010	-15.990	46.000	QUASIPEAK
5		559.664	-13.095	42.574	29.479	-16.521	46.000	QUASIPEAK
6		616.015	-11.982	40.928	28.945	-17.055	46.000	QUASIPEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_CLASS_B_03M_QP	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_FCC_EFS_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode_1880MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBuV)	(dBuV/m)	(dB)	(dBuV/m)	
1		116.418	-21.530	47.272	25.742	-17.758	43.500	QUASIPEAK
2		244.155	-20.539	45.231	24.692	-21.308	46.000	QUASIPEAK
3	*	320.971	-18.858	51.597	32.739	-13.261	46.000	QUASIPEAK
4		448.804	-14.721	42.751	28.031	-17.969	46.000	QUASIPEAK
5		513.012	-13.579	42.250	28.671	-17.329	46.000	QUASIPEAK
6		672.755	-11.447	42.845	31.398	-14.602	46.000	QUASIPEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_CLASS_B_03M_QP	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_FCC_EFS_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode_1880MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBuV)	(dBuV/m)	(dB)	(dBuV/m)	
1		147.746	-22.067	52.930	30.863	-12.637	43.500	QUASIPEAK
2		209.432	-22.515	53.070	30.555	-12.945	43.500	QUASIPEAK
3	*	320.971	-18.858	54.939	36.081	-9.919	46.000	QUASIPEAK
4		434.450	-15.353	45.492	30.139	-15.861	46.000	QUASIPEAK
5		514.952	-13.572	46.304	32.731	-13.269	46.000	QUASIPEAK
6		660.534	-12.189	45.060	32.871	-13.129	46.000	QUASIPEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_CLASS_B_03M_QP	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_FCC_EFS_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 4: WCDMA Band 2_Idle Mode_1880MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBuV)	(dBuV/m)	(dB)	(dBuV/m)	
1		125.535	-21.204	43.264	22.060	-21.440	43.500	QUASIPEAK
2		220.974	-21.992	43.596	21.603	-24.397	46.000	QUASIPEAK
3		297.499	-19.382	47.997	28.616	-17.384	46.000	QUASIPEAK
4		412.724	-15.604	42.492	26.888	-19.112	46.000	QUASIPEAK
5		539.781	-13.434	40.284	26.850	-19.150	46.000	QUASIPEAK
6	*	625.035	-11.979	42.625	30.646	-15.354	46.000	QUASIPEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.


Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_CLASS_B_03M_QP	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_FCC_EFS_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 4: WCDMA Band 2_Idle Mode_1880MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBuV)	(dBuV/m)	(dB)	(dBuV/m)	
1	*	183.827	-23.913	52.871	28.958	-14.542	43.500	QUASIPEAK
2		300.021	-19.403	50.595	31.192	-14.808	46.000	QUASIPEAK
3		418.252	-15.794	43.762	27.968	-18.032	46.000	QUASIPEAK
4		508.744	-13.647	43.518	29.870	-16.130	46.000	QUASIPEAK
5		564.514	-12.990	42.719	29.729	-16.271	46.000	QUASIPEAK
6		617.179	-11.933	41.164	29.231	-16.769	46.000	QUASIPEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		128.057	-28.863	-40.243	-69.106	-56.106	-13.000	PEAK
2		223.981	-25.541	-46.103	-71.644	-58.644	-13.000	PEAK
3		293.717	-20.711	-48.448	-69.159	-56.159	-13.000	PEAK
4	*	454.527	-14.983	-48.554	-63.537	-50.537	-13.000	PEAK
5		618.828	-11.842	-53.133	-64.975	-51.975	-13.000	PEAK
6		672.464	-11.575	-53.900	-65.475	-52.475	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 - VERTICAL	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		203.807	-24.575	-39.620	-64.195	-51.195	-13.000	PEAK
2		304.968	-20.184	-41.568	-61.752	-48.752	-13.000	PEAK
3	*	439.978	-15.592	-45.751	-61.343	-48.343	-13.000	PEAK
4		619.701	-11.212	-52.196	-63.408	-50.408	-13.000	PEAK
5		729.300	-10.257	-54.820	-65.076	-52.076	-13.000	PEAK
6		940.739	-7.457	-56.755	-64.212	-51.212	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. " * ", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



-13.000

-13.000

-13.000

PEAK

PEAK

PEAK

-50.674

-53.029

-50.169

Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSUPA_Idle



-47.451

-53.228

-55.691

-63.674

-66.029

-63.169

Note:

4

5

6

421.550

641.912

951.602

1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.

-16.223

-12.801

-7.478

- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 - VERTICAL	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		107.592	-20.366	-47.188	-67.553	-54.553	-13.000	PEAK
2		173.158	-22.687	-42.297	-64.984	-51.984	-13.000	PEAK
3		294.493	-20.358	-43.060	-63.419	-50.419	-13.000	PEAK
4		354.142	-18.063	-46.018	-64.082	-51.082	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	437.553	-15.689	-46.761	-62.450	-49.450	-13.000	PEAK
6		946.073	-7.417	-56.112	-63.529	-50.529	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		92.074	-28.188	-40.481	-68.669	-55.669	-13.000	PEAK
2		223.399	-25.585	-46.255	-71.840	-58.840	-13.000	PEAK
3		300.894	-20.458	-47.612	-68.070	-55.070	-13.000	PEAK
4	*	459.764	-14.887	-48.205	-63.092	-50.092	-13.000	PEAK
5		622.029	-11.861	-53.262	-65.123	-52.123	-13.000	PEAK
6		950.729	-7.427	-56.915	-64.342	-51.342	-13.000	PEAK
-								

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 - VERTICAL	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		91.977	-21.525	-48.237	-69.763	-56.763	-13.000	PEAK
2		173.061	-22.687	-42.450	-65.137	-52.137	-13.000	PEAK
3		300.700	-20.263	-42.911	-63.174	-50.174	-13.000	PEAK
4	*	438.911	-15.637	-45.543	-61.180	-48.180	-13.000	PEAK
5		619.410	-11.223	-52.529	-63.752	-50.752	-13.000	PEAK
6		948.304	-7.400	-56.764	-64.165	-51.165	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



DEKRA



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		91.686	-28.201	-40.938	-69.138	-56.138	-13.000	PEAK
2		297.499	-20.572	-46.144	-66.715	-53.715	-13.000	PEAK
3	*	458.794	-14.905	-48.833	-63.737	-50.737	-13.000	PEAK
4		623.775	-11.925	-53.490	-65.416	-52.416	-13.000	PEAK
5		730.076	-10.578	-54.990	-65.568	-52.568	-13.000	PEAK
6		960.622	-8.029	-56.334	-64.363	-51.363	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 - VERTICAL	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		106.331	-20.236	-48.595	-68.830	-55.830	-13.000	PEAK
2		173.352	-22.688	-42.697	-65.385	-52.385	-13.000	PEAK
3		297.790	-20.309	-43.136	-63.446	-50.446	-13.000	PEAK
4	*	441.433	-15.509	-45.795	-61.304	-48.304	-13.000	PEAK
5		568.587	-12.402	-52.673	-65.075	-52.075	-13.000	PEAK
6		952.960	-7.544	-56.727	-64.271	-51.271	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		94.111	-28.123	-33.738	-61.861	-48.861	-13.000	PEAK
2		205.940	-26.710	-44.311	-71.022	-58.022	-13.000	PEAK
3		291.777	-20.783	-42.373	-63.156	-50.156	-13.000	PEAK
4		443.276	-15.424	-46.234	-61.658	-48.658	-13.000	PEAK
5		729.785	-10.591	-51.283	-61.874	-48.874	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	935.113	-7.883	-52.688	-60.571	-47.571	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 - VERTICAL	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		205.164	-24.487	-37.718	-62.205	-49.205	-13.000	PEAK
2		299.827	-20.279	-41.525	-61.804	-48.804	-13.000	PEAK
3		441.045	-15.532	-46.284	-61.816	-48.816	-13.000	PEAK
4		566.647	-12.459	-51.763	-64.223	-51.223	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	729.785	-10.235	-49.412	-59.646	-46.646	-13.000	PEAK
6		935.792	-7.848	-52.412	-60.260	-47.260	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



DEKRA



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		91.589	-28.203	-40.685	-68.888	-55.888	-13.000	PEAK
2	*	286.442	-21.037	-41.409	-62.445	-49.445	-13.000	PEAK
3		419.416	-16.257	-46.762	-63.019	-50.019	-13.000	PEAK
4		622.611	-11.882	-53.656	-65.539	-52.539	-13.000	PEAK
5		780.220	-9.304	-56.052	-65.357	-52.357	-13.000	PEAK
6		942.776	-7.431	-56.126	-63.557	-50.557	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 - VERTICAL	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		174.322	-22.694	-42.649	-65.343	-52.343	-13.000	PEAK
2	*	298.275	-20.301	-41.555	-61.857	-48.857	-13.000	PEAK
3		441.142	-15.526	-46.732	-62.258	-49.258	-13.000	PEAK
4		620.962	-11.230	-52.964	-64.194	-51.194	-13.000	PEAK
5		731.531	-10.217	-54.487	-64.704	-51.704	-13.000	PEAK
6		944.425	-7.428	-56.287	-63.716	-50.716	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



-13.000

-13.000

-13.000

PEAK

PEAK

PEAK

-52.305

-50.715

-50.595

Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSDPA_Link



-52.964

-54.115

-55.674

-65.305

-63.715

-63.595

Note:

4

5

6

606.413

776.728

959.264

1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.

-12.341

-9.599

-7.921

- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 - VERTICAL	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		108.368	-20.446	-48.373	-68.818	-55.818	-13.000	PEAK
2		176.164	-22.809	-41.837	-64.645	-51.645	-13.000	PEAK
3		286.151	-20.545	-41.619	-62.164	-49.164	-13.000	PEAK
4	*	441.045	-15.532	-45.222	-60.754	-47.754	-13.000	PEAK
5		638.129	-12.094	-52.202	-64.295	-51.295	-13.000	PEAK
6		943.455	-7.435	-56.420	-63.855	-50.855	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		92.074	-28.188	-40.620	-68.808	-55.808	-13.000	PEAK
2		299.633	-20.493	-44.260	-64.752	-51.752	-13.000	PEAK
3	*	457.242	-14.933	-49.010	-63.943	-50.943	-13.000	PEAK
4		623.872	-11.930	-53.964	-65.894	-52.894	-13.000	PEAK
5		677.701	-11.505	-54.364	-65.869	-52.869	-13.000	PEAK
6		942.291	-7.433	-56.820	-64.253	-51.253	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_S2_30M-1GHz_1116 - VERTICAL	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		173.255	-22.688	-42.222	-64.910	-51.910	-13.000	PEAK
2		295.656	-20.342	-45.571	-65.912	-52.912	-13.000	PEAK
3	*	440.172	-15.583	-46.250	-61.833	-48.833	-13.000	PEAK
4		601.952	-11.888	-53.588	-65.476	-52.476	-13.000	PEAK
5		676.246	-11.072	-53.351	-64.422	-51.422	-13.000	PEAK
6		948.401	-7.400	-56.031	-63.431	-50.431	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All Reading Levels are Quasi-Peak value.
- 2. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 3. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.



Harmonic & Spurious:

Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode_826.4MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	9.838	-64.680	-54.843	-41.843	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	15.006	-67.120	-52.114	-39.114	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	17.624	-68.570	-50.946	-37.946	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	19.410	-69.940	-50.530	-37.530	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958,400	22.535	-70.070	-47.535	-34.535	-13.000	PEAK
6		5784.800	21.552	-70.320	-48.768	-35.768	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode_826.4MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	10.366	-64.940	-54.575	-41.575	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	15.357	-66.900	-51.543	-38.543	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	18.217	-68.160	-49.943	-36.943	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	20.292	-69.750	-49.459	-36.459	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958,400	23.039	-69.870	-46.831	-33.831	-13.000	PEAK
6		5784.800	21.385	-70.220	-48.835	-35.835	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode_836.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	9.815	-65.390	-55.575	-42.575	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	14.979	-67.820	-52.841	-39.841	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	17.736	-68.640	-50.904	-37.904	-13.000	PEAK
4		4183.000	19.483	-69.520	-50.037	-37.037	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019.600	20.285	-70.390	-50,105	-37.105	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5856.200	21.785	-70.760	-48.975	-35.975	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode_836.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	10.380	-65.530	-55.150	-42.150	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	15.368	-67.580	-52.212	-39.212	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	18.377	-68.600	-50.224	-37.224	-13.000	PEAK
4	*	4183.000	20.433	-69.050	-48.617	-35.617	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019,600	19.924	-69,990	-50.066	-37.066	-13.000	PFAK
6		5856.200	21.613	-70.300	-48.686	-35.686	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode_846.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	9.793	-65.120	-55.327	-42.327	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	15.059	-66.660	-51.601	-38.601	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	17.845	-67.840	-49.995	-36.995	-13.000	PEAK
4		4233.000	19.552	-70.180	-50.628	-37.628	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079.600	20.327	-70,160	-49.833	-36.833	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5926.200	22.013	-70.200	-48.186	-35.186	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode_846.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	10.395	-65.190	-54.795	-41.795	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	15.438	-66.850	-51.413	-38.413	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	18.533	-68.610	-50.077	-37.077	-13.000	PEAK
4		4233.000	20.568	-69.510	-48.942	-35.942	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079,600	19.993	-70.530	-50.538	-37.538	-13.000	PFAK
6	*	5926.200	21.838	-70.370	-48.531	-35.531	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 2: WCDMA Band 5_Idle Mode_826.4MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	9.838	-64.700	-54.863	-41.863	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	15.006	-66.750	-51.744	-38.744	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	17.624	-68.670	-51.046	-38.046	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	19.410	-70.050	-50.640	-37.640	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958,400	22.535	-70.300	-47.765	-34.765	-13.000	PEAK
6		5784.800	21.552	-69.960	-48.408	-35.408	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 2: WCDMA Band 5_Idle Mode_826.4MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	10.366	-64.990	-54.625	-41.625	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	15.357	-67.000	-51.643	-38.643	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	18.217	-68.400	-50.183	-37.183	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	20.292	-70.260	-49.969	-36.969	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958,400	23.039	-69.890	-46.851	-33.851	-13.000	PEAK
6		5784.800	21.385	-69.810	-48.425	-35.425	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 2: WCDMA Band 5_Idle Mode_836.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	9.815	-66.000	-56.185	-43.185	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	14.979	-67.380	-52.401	-39.401	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	17.736	-68.580	-50.844	-37.844	-13.000	PEAK
4		4183.000	19.483	-69.150	-49.667	-36.667	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019.600	20.285	-70.660	-50.375	-37.375	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5856.200	21.785	-70.390	-48.605	-35.605	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 2: WCDMA Band 5_Idle Mode_836.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	10.380	-65.460	-55.080	-42.080	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	15.368	-67.090	-51.722	-38.722	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	18.377	-68.520	-50.144	-37.144	-13.000	PEAK
4		4183.000	20.433	-70.070	-49.637	-36.637	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019.600	19.924	-70.540	-50.616	-37.616	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5856.200	21.613	-70.730	-49.116	-36.116	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 2: WCDMA Band 5_Idle Mode_846.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	9.793	-65.070	-55.277	-42.277	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	15.059	-67.530	-52.471	-39.471	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	17.845	-68.610	-50.765	-37.765	-13.000	PEAK
4		4233.000	19.552	-69.940	-50.388	-37.388	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079.600	20.327	-70.000	-49.673	-36.673	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5926.200	22.013	-70.640	-48.626	-35.626	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART22_850_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 2: WCDMA Band 5_Idle Mode_846.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	10.395	-64.980	-54.585	-41.585	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	15.438	-66.670	-51.233	-38.233	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	18.533	-68.800	-50.267	-37.267	-13.000	PEAK
4		4233.000	20.568	-69.700	-49.132	-36.132	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079 600	19 993	-70 180	-50 188	-37 188	-13 000	PFAK
6	*	5926.200	21.838	-70.380	-48.541	-35.541	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode_1852.4MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3705.278	18.711	-67.460	-48.749	-35.749	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557.200	20.808	-69.420	-48.612	-35.612	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	26.180	-67.860	-41.680	-28.680	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	28.693	-69.250	-40.557	-27.557	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	31.722	-69.140	-37.418	-24.418	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	35.814	-69.300	-33.487	-20.487	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode_1852.4MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3704.800	19.510	-67.720	-48.210	-35.210	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557.200	20.654	-69.940	-49.286	-36.286	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	25.994	-68.270	-42.275	-29.275	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	29.964	-69.470	-39.506	-26.506	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	30.633	-69.090	-38.457	-25.457	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	37.000	-69.020	-32.020	-19.020	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode_1880MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	18.848	-68.230	-49.382	-36.382	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	21.078	-69.400	-48.322	-35.322	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	26.289	-68.080	-41.791	-28.791	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	28.663	-69.370	-40.707	-27.707	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	31.954	-69.680	-37.726	-24.726	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	36.800	-68.970	-32.169	-19.169	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode_1880MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	19.640	-67.930	-48.290	-35.290	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	20.920	-69.940	-49.020	-36.020	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	26.375	-68.000	-41.625	-28.625	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	30.125	-69.020	-38.895	-25.895	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	31.328	-69.590	-38.262	-25.262	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	38.120	-68.610	-30.490	-17.490	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode_1907.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3815.200	18.934	-68.790	-49.856	-36.856	-13.000	PEAK
2		5722.800	21.349	-70.290	-48.941	-35.941	-13.000	PEAK
3		7630.400	26.620	-68.810	-42.190	-29.190	-13.000	PEAK
4		9538.000	28.689	-70.210	-41.520	-28.520	-13.000	PEAK
5		11445.600	32.185	-69.910	-37.725	-24.725	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13353.200	37.747	-69.150	-31.403	-18.403	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode_1907.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3815.200	19.706	-68.680	-48.974	-35.974	-13.000	PEAK
2		5722.800	21.186	-70.060	-48.874	-35.874	-13.000	PEAK
3		7630.400	26.516	-68.220	-41.704	-28.704	-13.000	PEAK
4		9538.000	30.226	-69.770	-39.543	-26.543	-13.000	PEAK
5		11445.600	32.022	-70.120	-38.097	-25.097	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13353.200	39.271	-68.970	-29.699	-16.699	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 4: WCDMA Band 2_Idle Mode_1852.4MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3704.800	18.709	-68.260	-49.551	-36.551	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557.200	20.808	-71.200	-50.392	-37.392	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	26.180	-69.040	-42.860	-29.860	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	28.693	-70.380	-41.687	-28.687	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	31.722	-69.640	-37.918	-24.918	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	35.814	-70.640	-34.827	-21.827	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.


Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 4: WCDMA Band 2_Idle Mode_1852.4MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3704.800	19.510	-69.370	-49.860	-36.860	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557.200	20.654	-70.900	-50.246	-37.246	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	25.994	-67.660	-41.665	-28.665	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	29.964	-69.650	-39.686	-26.686	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	30.633	-69.430	-38.797	-25.797	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	37.000	-69.930	-32.930	-19.930	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 4: WCDMA Band 2_Idle Mode_1880MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	18.848	-69.290	-50.442	-37.442	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	21.078	-70.490	-49.412	-36.412	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	26.289	-68.430	-42.141	-29.141	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	28.663	-70.240	-41.577	-28.577	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	31.954	-69.700	-37.746	-24.746	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	36.800	-69.090	-32.289	-19.289	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 4: WCDMA Band 2_Idle Mode_1880MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	19.640	-68.780	-49.140	-36.140	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	20.920	-70.690	-49.770	-36.770	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	26.375	-68.570	-42.195	-29.195	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	30.125	-70.100	-39.975	-26.975	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	31.328	-70.010	-38.682	-25.682	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	38.120	-69.130	-31.010	-18.010	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 4: WCDMA Band 2_Idle Mode_1907.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3815.200	18.934	-68.880	-49.946	-36.946	-13.000	PEAK
2		5722.800	21.349	-70.610	-49.261	-36.261	-13.000	PEAK
3		7630.400	26.620	-68.700	-42.080	-29.080	-13.000	PEAK
4		9538.000	28.689	-69.810	-41.120	-28.120	-13.000	PEAK
5		11445.600	32.185	-70.660	-38.475	-25.475	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13353.200	37.747	-69.400	-31.653	-18.653	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/04
Limit : FCC_PART24_1900_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4-H_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 4: WCDMA Band 2_Idle Mode_1907.6MHz
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3815.200	19.706	-69.240	-49.534	-36.534	-13.000	PEAK
2		5722.800	21.186	-70.530	-49.344	-36.344	-13.000	PEAK
3		7630.400	26.516	-69.020	-42.504	-29.504	-13.000	PEAK
4		9538.000	30.226	-69.770	-39.543	-26.543	-13.000	PEAK
5		11445.600	32.022	-70.040	-38.017	-25.017	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13353.200	39.271	-69.180	-29.909	-16.909	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_826.4_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	9.627	-68.070	-58.444	-45.444	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	14.570	-68.700	-54.130	-41.130	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	17.229	-69.960	-52.731	-39.731	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	18.938	-70.250	-51.311	-38.311	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958,400	22.387	-71.060	-48.672	-35.672	-13.000	PEAK
6		5784.800	21.675	-71.130	-49.455	-36.455	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_826.4_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	10.155	-67.550	-57.396	-44.396	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	14.921	-68.820	-53.900	-40.900	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	17.822	-69.660	-51.838	-38.838	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	19.820	-70.660	-50.840	-37.840	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958 400	22 891	-70 810	-47 918	-34 918	-13 000	PFAK
6		5784 800	21 508	-71 550	-50.042	-37 042	-13 000	

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	9.596	-68.340	-58.744	-45.744	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	14.541	-69.110	-54.569	-41.569	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	17.333	-69.720	-52.387	-39.387	-13.000	PEAK
4		4183.000	18.999	-70.460	-51.461	-38.461	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019.600	20.183	-70.770	-50.587	-37.587	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5856.200	21.914	-71.600	-49.686	-36.686	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	10.161	-68.480	-58.319	-45.319	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	14.930	-69.310	-54.380	-41.380	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	17.974	-70.070	-52.096	-39.096	-13.000	PEAK
4		4183.000	19.949	-70.260	-50.311	-37.311	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019.600	19.822	-70.910	-51.088	-38.088	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5856.200	21.742	-71.820	-50.077	-37.077	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_846.6_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	9.566	-67.760	-58.194	-45.194	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	14.627	-69.470	-54.843	-41.843	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	17.435	-70.280	-52.845	-39.845	-13.000	PEAK
4		4233.000	19.056	-70.490	-51.434	-38.434	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079.600	20.251	-70.360	-50.109	-37.109	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5926.200	22.148	-71.550	-49.402	-36.402	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_846.6_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	10.168	-68.060	-57.892	-44.892	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	15.006	-69.550	-54.545	-41.545	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	18.123	-70.140	-52.017	-39.017	-13.000	PEAK
4		4233.000	20.072	-69.830	-49.758	-36.758	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079.600	19.917	-70.290	-50.374	-37.374	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5926.200	21.973	-71.400	-49.427	-36.427	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	826.4_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	9.627	-68.490	-58.864	-45.864	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	14.570	-69.510	-54.940	-41.940	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	17.229	-69.550	-52.321	-39.321	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	18.938	-69.770	-50.831	-37.831	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958,400	22.387	-71.170	-48.782	-35.782	-13.000	PEAK
6		5784.800	21.675	-71.920	-50.245	-37.245	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_826.4_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	10.155	-68.860	-58.706	-45.706	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	14.921	-69.330	-54.410	-41.410	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	17.822	-69.650	-51.828	-38.828	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	19.820	-70.710	-50.890	-37.890	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958,400	22.891	-70.380	-47,488	-34.488	-13.000	PEAK
6		5784.800	21.508	-70.970	-49.462	-36.462	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	9.596	-68.850	-59.254	-46.254	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	14.541	-69.540	-54.999	-41.999	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	17.333	-70.200	-52.867	-39.867	-13.000	PEAK
4		4183.000	18.999	-70.390	-51.391	-38.391	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019.600	20.183	-70.980	-50.797	-37.797	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5856.200	21.914	-71.550	-49.636	-36.636	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	10.161	-68.550	-58.389	-45.389	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	14.930	-68.080	-53.150	-40.150	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	17.974	-70.280	-52.306	-39.306	-13.000	PEAK
4		4183.000	19.949	-70.580	-50.631	-37.631	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019.600	19.822	-70.930	-51,108	-38.108	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5856.200	21.742	-71.200	-49.457	-36.457	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_846.6_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	9.566	-68.450	-58.884	-45.884	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	14.627	-68.860	-54.233	-41.233	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	17.435	-70.140	-52.705	-39.705	-13.000	PEAK
4		4233.000	19.056	-70.150	-51.094	-38.094	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079.600	20.251	-71.150	-50.899	-37.899	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5926.200	22.148	-70.350	-48.202	-35.202	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 5: WCDMA Band 5_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_846.6_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	10.168	-68.700	-58.532	-45.532	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	15.006	-68.900	-53.895	-40.895	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	18.123	-70.150	-52.027	-39.027	-13.000	PEAK
4	*	4233.000	20.072	-69.880	-49.808	-36.808	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079.600	19.917	-71.130	-51.214	-38.214	-13.000	PEAK
6		5926.200	21.973	-71.790	-49.817	-36.817	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_826.4_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	9.627	-67.770	-58.144	-45.144	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	14.570	-68.030	-53.460	-40.460	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	17.229	-69.980	-52.751	-39.751	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	18.938	-70.340	-51.401	-38.401	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958.400	22.387	-70.730	-48.342	-35.342	-13.000	PEAK
6		5784.800	21.675	-70.980	-49.305	-36.305	-13.000	PEAK



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_826.4_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	10.155	-68.000	-57.846	-44.846	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	14.921	-68.960	-54.040	-41.040	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	17.822	-70.220	-52.398	-39.398	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	19.820	-70.230	-50.410	-37.410	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958.400	22.891	-70.130	-47.238	-34.238	-13.000	PEAK
6		5784.800	21.508	-71.620	-50.112	-37.112	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	9.596	-67.830	-58.234	-45.234	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	14.541	-69.700	-55.159	-42.159	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	17.333	-70.500	-53.167	-40.167	-13.000	PEAK
4		4183.000	18.999	-70.490	-51.491	-38.491	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019.600	20.183	-70.170	-49.987	-36.987	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5856.200	21.914	-71.780	-49.866	-36.866	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	10.161	-67.820	-57.659	-44.659	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	14.930	-69.470	-54.540	-41.540	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	17.974	-69.970	-51.996	-38.996	-13.000	PEAK
4		4183.000	19.949	-70.480	-50.531	-37.531	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019.600	19.822	-70.100	-50.278	-37.278	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5856.200	21.742	-71.830	-50.087	-37.087	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_846.6_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	9.566	-67.800	-58.234	-45.234	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	14.627	-69.560	-54.933	-41.933	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	17.435	-70.160	-52.725	-39.725	-13.000	PEAK
4		4233.000	19.056	-70.220	-51.164	-38.164	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079.600	20.251	-70.900	-50.649	-37.649	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5926.200	22.148	-71.010	-48.862	-35.862	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_846.6_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	10.168	-68.150	-57.982	-44.982	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	15.006	-69.200	-54.195	-41.195	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	18.123	-69.600	-51.477	-38.477	-13.000	PEAK
4		4233.000	20.072	-69.720	-49.648	-36.648	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079.600	19.917	-70.660	-50.744	-37.744	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5926.200	21.973	-71.160	-49.187	-36.187	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_826.4_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	9.627	-68.650	-59.024	-46.024	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	14.570	-69.330	-54.760	-41.760	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	17.229	-70.310	-53.081	-40.081	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	18.938	-70.460	-51.521	-38.521	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958.400	22.387	-70.780	-48.392	-35.392	-13.000	PEAK
6		5784.800	21.675	-71.580	-49.905	-36.905	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_826.4_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1652.800	10.155	-68.660	-58.506	-45.506	-13.000	PEAK
2		2479.200	14.921	-69.800	-54.880	-41.880	-13.000	PEAK
3		3305.600	17.822	-70.120	-52.298	-39.298	-13.000	PEAK
4		4132.000	19.820	-69.660	-49.840	-36.840	-13.000	PEAK
5	*	4958,400	22,891	-71.350	-48,458	-35,458	-13.000	PFAK
6		5784.800	21.508	-71.940	-50.432	-37.432	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	9.596	-69.140	-59.544	-46.544	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	14.541	-69.040	-54.499	-41.499	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	17.333	-69.150	-51.817	-38.817	-13.000	PEAK
4		4183.000	18.999	-70.790	-51.791	-38.791	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019.600	20.183	-70.740	-50.557	-37.557	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5856.200	21.914	-71.070	-49.156	-36.156	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_836.6_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1673.200	10.161	-69.080	-58.919	-45.919	-13.000	PEAK
2		2509.800	14.930	-69.540	-54.610	-41.610	-13.000	PEAK
3		3346.400	17.974	-69.810	-51.836	-38.836	-13.000	PEAK
4		4183.000	19.949	-70.260	-50.311	-37.311	-13.000	PEAK
5		5019.600	19.822	-71.070	-51,248	-38.248	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5856.200	21.742	-71.560	-49.817	-36.817	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_846.6_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	9.566	-68.800	-59.234	-46.234	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	14.627	-69.570	-54.943	-41.943	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	17.435	-70.400	-52.965	-39.965	-13.000	PEAK
4		4233.000	19.056	-70.990	-51.934	-38.934	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079.600	20.251	-70.960	-50.709	-37.709	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5926.200	22.148	-71.490	-49.342	-36.342	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 6: WCDMA Band 5_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_846.6_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		1693.200	10.168	-68.820	-58.652	-45.652	-13.000	PEAK
2		2539.800	15.006	-69.310	-54.305	-41.305	-13.000	PEAK
3		3386.400	18.123	-70.310	-52.187	-39.187	-13.000	PEAK
4		4233.000	20.072	-70.830	-50.758	-37.758	-13.000	PEAK
5		5079.600	19.917	-70.590	-50.674	-37.674	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	5926.200	21.973	-71.270	-49.297	-36.297	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1852.4_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3704.800	18.275	-69.650	-51.375	-38.375	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557.200	20.912	-71.080	-50.168	-37.168	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	28.145	-68.910	-40.765	-27.765	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	32.636	-71.110	-38.474	-25.474	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	35.328	-69.650	-34.321	-21.321	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	38.781	-70.790	-32.009	-19.009	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1852.4_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3704.800	19.076	-70.250	-51.174	-38.174	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557.200	20.758	-70.870	-50.111	-37.111	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	27.959	-69.050	-41.090	-28.090	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	33.907	-71.190	-37.283	-24.283	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	34.239	-69.990	-35.751	-22.751	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	39.967	-70.850	-30.883	-17.883	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	18.413	-68.790	-50.377	-37.377	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	21.189	-71.200	-50.010	-37.010	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	28.355	-69.800	-41.445	-28.445	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	32.761	-71.540	-38.779	-25.779	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	35.382	-70.370	-34.989	-21.989	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	39.718	-69.520	-29.802	-16.802	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	19.205	-70.270	-51.065	-38.065	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	21.031	-71.410	-50.379	-37.379	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	28.441	-69.280	-40.839	-27.839	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	34.223	-71.240	-37.017	-24.017	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	34.756	-70.350	-35.595	-22.595	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	41.038	-69.880	-28.842	-15.842	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3787.600	18.455	-69.930	-51.475	-38.475	-13.000	PEAK
2		5667.600	21.281	-71.160	-49.878	-36.878	-13.000	PEAK
3		7547.600	28.459	-68.970	-40.511	-27.511	-13.000	PEAK
4		9427.600	32.786	-70.830	-38.044	-25.044	-13.000	PEAK
5		11307.600	35.390	-69.530	-34.140	-21.140	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13187.600	39.849	-69.710	-29.860	-16.860	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1907.6_HSUPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3787.600	19.237	-69.830	-50.593	-37.593	-13.000	PEAK
2		5667.600	21.121	-71.240	-50.118	-37.118	-13.000	PEAK
3		7547.600	28.497	-69.170	-40.673	-27.673	-13.000	PEAK
4		9427.600	34.286	-71.080	-36.794	-23.794	-13.000	PEAK
5		11307.600	34.842	-70.490	-35.649	-22.649	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13187.600	41.198	-69.860	-28.662	-15.662	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1852.4_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3704.800	18.275	-69.730	-51.455	-38.455	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557.200	20.912	-71.480	-50.568	-37.568	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	28.145	-69.810	-41.665	-28.665	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	32.636	-71.500	-38.864	-25.864	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	35.328	-70.240	-34.911	-21.911	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	38.781	-69.760	-30.979	-17.979	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.


Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1852.4_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3704.800	19.076	-70.310	-51.234	-38.234	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557.200	20.758	-71.680	-50.921	-37.921	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	27.959	-69.070	-41.110	-28.110	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	33.907	-71.570	-37.663	-24.663	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	34.239	-70.110	-35.871	-22.871	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	39.967	-70.630	-30.663	-17.663	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	18.413	-70.390	-51.977	-38.977	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	21.189	-71.320	-50.130	-37.130	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	28.355	-69.010	-40.655	-27.655	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	32.761	-70.710	-37.949	-24.949	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	35.382	-70.340	-34.959	-21.959	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	39.718	-70.020	-30.302	-17.302	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	19.205	-69.620	-50.415	-37.415	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	21.031	-71.480	-50.449	-37.449	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	28.441	-70.060	-41.619	-28.619	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	34.223	-70.330	-36.107	-23.107	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	34.756	-70.200	-35.445	-22.445	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	41.038	-69.260	-28.222	-15.222	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1907.6_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3815.200	18.498	-69.200	-50.703	-37.703	-13.000	PEAK
2		5722.800	21.467	-71.020	-49.553	-36.553	-13.000	PEAK
3		7630.400	28.772	-69.480	-40.708	-27.708	-13.000	PEAK
4		9538.000	32.910	-71.380	-38.469	-25.469	-13.000	PEAK
5		11445.600	35.434	-70.860	-35.426	-22.426	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13353.200	40.637	-69.940	-29.303	-16.303	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 7: WCDMA Band 2_HSUPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1907.6_HSUPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3815.200	19.270	-70.440	-51.171	-38.171	-13.000	PEAK
2		5722.800	21.304	-71.370	-50.066	-37.066	-13.000	PEAK
3		7630.400	28.668	-69.270	-40.602	-27.602	-13.000	PEAK
4		9538.000	34.447	-70.860	-36.412	-23.412	-13.000	PEAK
5		11445.600	35.271	-71.040	-35.769	-22.769	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13353.200	42.161	-69.870	-27.708	-14.708	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1852.4_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3704.800	18.275	-69.510	-51.235	-38.235	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557.200	20.912	-70.710	-49.798	-36.798	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	28.145	-69.150	-41.005	-28.005	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	32.636	-70.850	-38.214	-25.214	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	35.328	-68.950	-33.621	-20.621	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	38.781	-70.700	-31.919	-18.919	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1852.4_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3704.800	19.076	-69.680	-50.604	-37.604	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557,200	20.758	-70.450	-49.691	-36.691	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	27.959	-69.590	-41.630	-28.630	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	33.907	-71.280	-37.373	-24.373	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	34.239	-69.470	-35.231	-22.231	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	39.967	-70.400	-30.433	-17.433	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	18.413	-69.710	-51.297	-38.297	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	21.189	-70.890	-49.700	-36.700	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	28.355	-69.540	-41.185	-28.185	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	32.761	-70.850	-38.089	-25.089	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	35.382	-69.980	-34.599	-21.599	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	39.718	-69.100	-29.382	-16.382	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	19.205	-69.640	-50.435	-37.435	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	21.031	-70.840	-49.809	-36.809	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	28.441	-69.510	-41.069	-28.069	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	34.223	-71.170	-36.947	-23.947	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	34.756	-69.700	-34.945	-21.945	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	41.038	-69.600	-28.562	-15.562	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



DEKRA



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3815.200	18.498	-69.540	-51.043	-38.043	-13.000	PEAK
2		5722.800	21.467	-70.460	-48.993	-35.993	-13.000	PEAK
3		7630.400	28.772	-68.860	-40.088	-27.088	-13.000	PEAK
4		9538.000	32.910	-70.550	-37.639	-24.639	-13.000	PEAK
5		11445.600	35.434	-70.120	-34.686	-21.686	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13353.200	40.637	-69.360	-28.723	-15.723	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.





Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1907.6_HSDPA_Link



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3815.200	19.270	-69.930	-50.661	-37.661	-13.000	PEAK
2		5722.800	21.304	-70.740	-49.436	-36.436	-13.000	PEAK
3		7630.400	28.668	-68.890	-40.222	-27.222	-13.000	PEAK
4		9538.000	34.447	-70.410	-35.962	-22.962	-13.000	PEAK
5		11445.600	35.271	-70.590	-35.319	-22.319	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13353.200	42.161	-69.530	-27.368	-14.368	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1852.4_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3704.800	18.275	-69.970	-51.695	-38.695	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557.200	20.912	-71.840	-50.928	-37.928	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	28.145	-69.680	-41.535	-28.535	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	32.636	-71.800	-39.164	-26.164	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	35.328	-70.220	-34.891	-21.891	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	38.781	-70.950	-32.169	-19.169	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1852.4_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3704.800	19.076	-70.300	-51.224	-38.224	-13.000	PEAK
2		5557.200	20.758	-71.390	-50.631	-37.631	-13.000	PEAK
3		7409.600	27.959	-69.260	-41.300	-28.300	-13.000	PEAK
4		9262.000	33.907	-71.460	-37.553	-24.553	-13.000	PEAK
5		11114.400	34.239	-70.460	-36.221	-23.221	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	12966.800	39.967	-70.640	-30.673	-17.673	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	18.413	-69.830	-51.417	-38.417	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	21.189	-71.800	-50.610	-37.610	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	28.355	-69.330	-40.975	-27.975	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	32.761	-71.330	-38.569	-25.569	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	35.382	-70.400	-35.019	-22.019	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	39.718	-69.600	-29.882	-16.882	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1880_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3760.000	19.205	-70.310	-51.105	-38.105	-13.000	PEAK
2		5640.000	21.031	-71.180	-50.149	-37.149	-13.000	PEAK
3		7520.000	28.441	-69.900	-41.459	-28.459	-13.000	PEAK
4		9400.000	34.223	-71.330	-37.107	-24.107	-13.000	PEAK
5		11280.000	34.756	-70.250	-35.495	-22.495	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13160.000	41.038	-69.670	-28.632	-15.632	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
HORIZONTAL	
EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	1907.6_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3815.200	18.498	-69.520	-51.023	-38.023	-13.000	PEAK
2		5722.800	21.467	-71.160	-49.693	-36.693	-13.000	PEAK
3		7630.400	28.772	-69.240	-40.468	-27.468	-13.000	PEAK
4		9538.000	32.910	-71.810	-38.899	-25.899	-13.000	PEAK
5		11445.600	35.434	-71.570	-36.136	-23.136	-13.000	PEAK
6	*	13353.200	40.637	-69.440	-28.803	-15.803	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.



Site : CB4-H	Time : 2017/02/24
Limit : FCC_Part22/24_00M_00M_PK	Margin : 6
Probe : CB4_CE_Sub_B432_1-18GHz_3M_1116 -	Power : AC 120V / 60Hz
VERTICAL	
EUT : MX-200 EUT : Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router,	Note : Mode 8: WCDMA Band 2_HSDPA Mode
WWAN Failover Manager	_1907.6_HSDPA_Idle



		Frequency	Correct Factor	Reading Level	Measure Level	Margin	Limit	Detector Type
		(MHz)	(dB)	(dBm)	(dBm)	(dB)	(dBm)	
1		3815.200	19.270	-70.170	-50.901	-37.901	-13.000	PEAK
2		5722.800	21.304	-71.190	-49.886	-36.886	-13.000	PEAK
3		7630.400	28.668	-69.280	-40.612	-27.612	-13.000	PEAK
4		9538.000	34.447	-71.030	-36.582	-23.582	-13.000	PEAK
5		11445.600	35,271	-71,100	-35.829	-22,829	-13.000	PFAK
6	*	13353.200	42.161	-69.410	-27.248	-14.248	-13.000	PEAK

- 1. All readings above 1GHz are performed with peak and/or average measurements as necessary.
- 2. Peak measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 1MHz, Sweep: Auto.
- 3. Average measurements: RBW = 1MHz, VBW = 10 Hz, Sweep: Auto.
- 4. "*", means this data is the worst emission level.
- 5. Measurement Level = Reading Level + Correct Factor.
- 6. The average measurement was not performed when the peak measured data under the limit of average detection.
- 7. The Emission above 18GHz were not included is because their levels are too low.

7. Frequency Stability Under Temperature & Voltage Variations

7.1. Test Equipment

The following test equipments are used during the RF power output tests:

Free average of Otele ility / I he deer Terrere energy and Vielte are Vierietiere al	
Frequency Stanility Linger Temperature & Voltage Variations/	SRIU-H

Instrument	Manufacturer	Model No.	Serial No	Next Cal. Date
Signal & Spectrum Analyzer	R&S	FSV40	101049	2018/01/22
Multisystem UE Tester	Japan radio	NJZ-2000	ET00477	2017/09/19
Temperature & Humidity	WIT	TH-1S-B	1082101	2018/01/18
Chamber				
Signal & Spectrum Analyzer	R&S	FSV40	101049	2018/01/22

Note: All equipments upon which need to be calibrated are with calibration period of 1 year.

7.2. Test Setup



7.3. Limit

The frequency stability shall be sufficient to ensure that the fundamental emission stays within the authorized frequency block.

Limit	< ± 2.5 ppm
	= =:• pp



7.4. Test Procedure

Frequency Stability Under Temperature Variations:

The equipment under test was connected to an external AC or DC power supply and input rated voltage. RF output was connected to a frequency counter or spectrum analyzer via feed through attenuators. The EUT was placed inside the temperature chamber. Set the spectrum analyzer RBW low enough to obtain the desired frequency resolution and measure EUT 20°C operating frequency as reference frequency. Turn EUT off and set the chamber temperature to -30°C. After the temperature stabilized for approximately 30 minutes recorded the frequency. Repeat step measure with 10°C increased per stage until the highest temperature of +50°C reached.

Frequency Stability Under Voltage Variations:

Set chamber temperature to 20°C. Use a variable AC power supply / DC power source to

power the EUT and set the voltage to rated voltage. Set the spectrum analyzer RBW low enough to obtain the desired frequency resolution and recorded the frequency. Reduce the input voltage to specify extreme voltage variation (±15%) and endpoint, record the maximum frequency change.

7.5. Uncertainty

The measurement uncertainty is defined as \pm 10 Hz.



7.6. Test Result

Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager		
Test Item	Frequency Stability Under Temperature & Voltage Variations		
Test Mode	Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode		
Date of Test	2017/02/06	Test Site	SR10-H

826.4 MHz

Voltage

Voltage (VDC)	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error(ppm)
4.2	3	-0.0038
3.7	3	-0.0042
3.4	3	-0.0041

TEMPERATURE	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error (ppm)
-30	-2	0.0027
-20	-2	0.0027
-10	-3	0.0030
0	2	-0.0024
+10	3	-0.0031
+20	4	-0.0045
+30	4	-0.0046
+40	5	-0.0055
+50	5	-0.0065



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager		
Test Item	Frequency Stability Under Temperature & Voltage Variations		
Test Mode	Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode		
Date of Test	2017/02/06	Test Site	SR10-H

836.6 MHz

Voltage

Voltage (VDC)	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error(ppm)
4.2	-2	0.0022
3.7	3	-0.0031
3.4	-2	0.0022

TEMPERATURE	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error (ppm)
-30	-2	0.0028
-20	-2	0.0027
-10	-3	0.0031
0	-2	0.0028
+10	-3	0.0034
+20	-3	0.0035
+30	-3	0.0030
+40	-3	0.0040
+50	-4	0.0044



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager		
Test Item	Frequency Stability Under Temperature & Voltage Variations		
Test Mode	Mode 1: WCDMA Band 5_Link Mode		
Date of Test	2017/02/06	Test Site	SR10-H

846.6MHz

Voltage

Voltage (VDC)	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error(ppm)
4.2	15	-0.0179
3.7	-4	0.0045
3.4	-4	0.0048

TEMPERATURE	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error (ppm)
-30	3	-0.0039
-20	4	-0.0043
-10	3	-0.0031
0	-3	0.0030
+10	-3	0.0034
+20	-4	0.0043
+30	-4	0.0049
+40	-4	0.0052
+50	-5	0.0063



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager		
Test Item	Frequency Stability Under Temperature & Voltage Variations		
Test Mode	Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode		
Date of Test	2017/02/06	Test Site	SR10-H

1852.4 MHz

Voltage

Voltage (VDC)	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error(ppm)
4.2	-21	0.0114
3.7	-7	0.0040
3.4	7	-0.0037

TEMPERATURE	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error (ppm)
-30	-7	0.0039
-20	-6	0.0034
-10	-4	0.0021
0	4	-0.0021
+10	6	-0.0031
+20	7	-0.0040
+30	9	-0.0051
+40	10	-0.0053
+50	8	-0.0043



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager		
Test Item	Frequency Stability Under Temperature & Voltage Variations		
Test Mode	Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode		
Date of Test	2017/02/06	Test Site	SR10-H

1880.0 MHz

Voltage

Voltage (VDC)	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error(ppm)
4.2	-5	0.0024
3.7	5	-0.0026
3.4	-3	0.0018

TEMPERATURE	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error (ppm)
-30	-4	0.0020
-20	-4	0.0023
-10	-4	0.0023
0	-5	0.0025
+10	-6	0.0033
+20	-4	0.0022
+30	-5	0.0029
+40	7	-0.0038
+50	-4	0.0019



Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager		
Test Item	Frequency Stability Under Temperature & Voltage Variations		
Test Mode	Mode 3: WCDMA Band 2_Link Mode		
Date of Test	2017/02/06	Test Site	SR10-H

1907.6 MHz

Voltage

Voltage (VDC)	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error(ppm)
4.2	-7	0.0039
3.7	-11	0.0060
3.4	-10	0.0050

TEMPERATURE	Frequency Error(Hz)	Frequency Error (ppm)
-30	-4	0.0019
-20	-4	0.0019
-10	-4	0.0021
0	-6	0.0033
+10	-8	0.0040
+20	-9	0.0049
+30	-12	0.0060
+40	-11	0.0055
+50	-10	0.0051

8. Peak to Average Ratio

8.1. Test Equipment

The following test equipments are used during the test:

Peak to Average Ratio / SR10-H

Instrument	Manufacturer	Model No.	Serial No.	Next Cal. Date
Signal & Spectrum Analyzer	R&S	FSV40	101049	2018/01/22
Multisystem UE Tester	Japan radio	NJZ-2000	ET00477	2017/09/19
Directional Coupler	Agilent	778D	20402	2017/10/06

Note: All equipments are calibrated with traceable calibrations.

Each calibration is traceable to the national or international standards.

8.2. Test Setup



8.3. Limits

The peak-to-average power ratio (PAPR) of the transmitter output power must not exceed 13 dB. The PAPR measurements should be made using either an instrument with complementary cumulative distribution function (CCDF) capabilities to determine that PAPR will not exceed 13 dB for more than 0.1 percent of the time or other Commission approved procedure.

8.4. Test Procedure

a) Refer to instrument's analyzer instruction manual for details on how to use the power statistics/CCDF function;

- b) Set resolution/measurement bandwidth ≥ signal's occupied bandwidth;
- c) Set the number of counts to a value that stabilizes the measured CCDF curve;

d) Set the measurement interval as follows:

1) for continuous transmissions, set to 1 ms,

2) for burst transmissions, employ an external trigger that is synchronized with the EUT burst timing sequence, or use the internal burst trigger with a trigger level that allows



the burst to stabilize and set the measurement interval to a time that is less than or equal to the burst duration.

e) Record the maximum PAPR level associated with a probability of 0.1%.

8.5. Uncertainty

The measurement uncertainty is defined as ±1.5 dB



8.6. Test Result

Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager
Test Mode	Peak to Average Ratio
Test Condition	WCDMA_Band2





Product	Advanced Industrial 4G/LTE Router, WWAN Failover Manager
Test Mode	Peak to Average Ratio
Test Condition	WCDMA_Band5

